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Ember Murphy

From: Ember Murphy
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2025 2:28 PM
To: sseaborn@ferncrestinc.com
Cc: Mark Noble; David Wells; 'Dan Seaborn-Ferncrest Fashions'; Sallie McCoy
Subject: RE: 30063 25-613

Thank you. I will make note.  
 
Sallie McCoy is the PM on this project. I have copied her on this email.  
 
 

 
Ember Murphy | Accounting Manager 
Direct (336) 888-6203 
Microsoft Teams 
 
From: sseaborn@ferncrestinc.com <sseaborn@ferncrestinc.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2025 1:23 PM 
To: Ember Murphy <EMurphy@readwindow.com> 
Cc: Mark Noble <MNoble@readwindow.com>; David Wells <DAWells@culp.com>; 'Dan Seaborn-Ferncrest Fashions' 
<ferncrestinc@aol.com> 
Subject: 30063 25-613 
Importance: High 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL  

Secured by Check Point  

 
Hello Ember 
 
Due to customer needing immediately, and no availability of fabric until late December, we are going to make this 
PO with Worth White. No action required on your end, our invoice will say we substituted. I just want you to be 
aware.  
 
Mark, please duplicate this PO with new PO #  and issue to me so when the correct fabric arrives, we can make 
and send to customer.  
 
Dave and I discussed.  
 
Dave, who is the project manager on this? Dan is asking so that when it is ready he knows who to contact.  
 
Thanks 
Stephen 


